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January
Twenty-fourth

1922.

0. 1. Maonell, Isq.,
Dominion Secretary-Treasurer 1.7. 
Ottawa. V.A.,

I:

Dear Mr. Macneil:-
^ T am enclosing herewith a copy of the statement of the Soppy Day Account with the Tank of 

Montreal.

You will note that no returns have 
r e6^ received from JLberta, from Manitoba* or from 
.uebec. apparently there are still outstanding funds 
vo come from 1 ritish 'olumbia and Ontario. I hmve had , 
to ea 11 the attention of the Treasurers in British 
volumbia and ova cotia to small discrepancies in their 
reports. I^ur. Hamilton's final statement he took 
credit Lor -,:64.50 forwarded from Dartmouth through the 
ranff of Montreal. The Bank say that this amount was 
never received by them. Mr* yalter Drinn&n's account 
ta^es credit for 16.00 forwarded from Hinton. B.O., 
«hicn amount has never been received by the Bank.

I would like instructions from you ■; to vvhat I sh .11 do with this amount of 047,991.06. 
hall it remain untouched until all the accounts are in 
°y 13 to be disposed of at once? The French Consul oi Montreal spoke to me yesterday concerning this fund, 
apparently some one in Prance is looking for it. I 
regret very much that it has taken so Iona: to have it 
cleaned up. 
a-a soon as possible.

I would be obliged to receive your instructions

Yours faithfully,

!


